
February 11, 2026 
 
POLK COUNTY, A POLITICAL SUBDIVISION OF  
THE STATE OF FLORIDA 
ADDENDUM # 6 
 
RFP # 26-011, Disaster Debris Removal Services 
This addendum is issued to clarify, add to, revise and/or delete items of the RFP Document for this work. This 
Addendum is a part of the RFP Document and acknowledgment of its receipt shall be noted on the Addendum. 
 
Contained within this addendum: questions & answers, revisions, revised Attachment B added 
to FTP Site and selection committee meeting update. 
 
To receive a copy of “RFP 26-011, Addendum #6, Revised Attachment B,” please go the following 
FTP site: https://ftp3.polk-county.net, you will be prompted for a User ID and Password. The User ID is 
procurevendor and the password is solicitation. After you have logged in to the FTP site, double click on 
the file folder “RFP 26-011, Disaster Debris Removal”, select “Open” or “Save As” to download the 
documents. If you need assistance accessing this website due to ADA or any other reason, please email 
Tabatha Shirah at tabathashirah@polkfl.gov.  
 
Selection Committee Meeting Update: 
March 4, 2026 @ 2:30 p.m. – 11:00 a.m. at the Polk County Administration Building in 
Procurement Conference Room 150 – Procurement will distribute the Proposals and evaluation criteria 
to the Selection Committee. 
 
March 24, 2026 @ 9:00 a.m. – 11:00 a.m. at the Polk County Administration Building in 
Conference Room 407 – Selection Committee meeting to score and elevate Proposers. At this meeting 
the Selection Committee will decide if they would like to interview Proposer(s) or if they would like to 
recommend to enter into contract negotiations with the highest ranked Proposer.  
 
March 31, 2026 @ 1:00 p.m. - 4:00 p.m. at the Polk County Administration Building in Conference 
Room 407 – If the Selection Committee decides to interview Proposer(s), the interviews will be held on 
this date and time. 
 
Tabatha Shirah 
Senior Procurement Analyst 
Procurement Division 
 
 
This Addendum sheet should be signed and submitted with your submittal. 
 
 
Signature:  ______________________ 

Printed Name: ______________________ 

Title:   ______________________ 

Company:  _____________________ 

mailto:tabathashirah@polkfl.gov


RFP # 26-011, Disaster Debris Removal Services 
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____________________________________________________________________________ 

 
Question 1: Page 29 of the Solicitation indicates that hourly rates for labor may be 

increased by the Procurement Director after the contract has been in place 
for a minimum of 12 months. Can the County confirm that the unit rates 
may also be increased? 

Answer 1: The hourly rates for labor have been removed, please see the FTP Site for  
“RFP 26-011, Addendum #6, Revised Attachment B”. Yes, the unit rate may 
be increased by the Procurement Director after the contract has been in 
place for a minimum of 12 months. 

 
Question 2: Regarding the evaluation of the Pricing, does the County intend on adding 

up all unit price line items to get a total figure to compare against other 
proposer’s or will there be estimated quantities assigned to calculate a total 
extended price? 

Answer 2: A “Revised Attachment “B”, Compensation Schedule” has been provided on 
the FTP Site. See the revised “Tab 3, Compensation Schedule below. 

 
Question 3: If quantities are going to be assigned, what will they be? 
Answer 3:  Quantities are not being assigned. Refer to Answer 2 above. 
 
Question 4: Regarding the evaluation of the hourly pricing, how does the County intend 

on weighing the hourly line items? 
Answer 4:  Refer to Answer 2 above. 
 
Question 5: Will all fees for both the unit rates and the hourly rates be totaled as one 

figure to determine the total price for evaluation? (We would like the exact 
methodology evaluators are required to use to determine which price 
proposal will receive the Maximum Points)? 

Answer 5: The hourly rates have been removed from Attachment “B”. Refer to Answer 
2 above. 

 
Question 6: Can the County please confirm your pre-authorized TDSR locations? 
Answer 6:  See Facility List on next page… 
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Facility List: 
 

Facility Name Facility Location/Address 
CITY OF AUBURNDALE DDMS 1645 BERKLEY RD 
CITY OF BARTOW CRAZY ACRES DDMS VAN FLEET DR & US 17 N 
POLK CO DDMS - DUNSON ROAD SITE DUNSON ROAD 
FORT MEADE DDMS SITE PEEPLES ROAD AND HUTCHINS ROAD 
FROSTPROOF LF KEEN RD & CLAY PIT RD 
CITY OF LAKE WALES - HUNT BROS ROAD DEBRIS STAGING # 2 581 HUNT BROTHERS ROAD 
GLENDALE WWRF DEBRIS STAGING SITE 1825 GLENDALE ST 
MT TABOR ROAD DEBRIS STAGING SITE 0 MT TABOR ROAD 
POLK COUNTY STRICKLAND AVENUE 5901 STRICKLAND AVE 
CARTER PARK DEBRIS STAGING SITE 500 WEST CARTER RAOD 
POLK COUNTY MARIGOLD DDMS 9500 MARIGOLD AVE 
CARDINAL HILL - POLK CITY DDMS 10439 STEVEN DRIVE 
NORTH POLK CENTRAL LF (SITE 201) 7399 DECASTRO ROAD 
POLK COUNTY MOTOR POOL ROAD DDMS 2746 MOTOR POOL RD 
SIMERS YOUNG DDMS 70 FLORIDA CITRUS BLVD 

 
 
Revision 
RFP Package, Tab 3 – page 22-23 
 
Tab 3, Compensation Schedule (5 Points)  
Proposers shall complete the compensation schedule included as Attachment B. For items not 
listed, the County will only pay the FEMA rates. 
 
The unit pricing may be increased by the Procurement Director, or designee, after the contract 
has been in place for a minimum of 12 months, when it is in the best interest of the County. 
Increases will be determined by the appropriate price index as approved by the Procurement 
Director or Designee. No Board action will be necessary for unit price increases. 
 
The Proposer with the lowest total cost will be allocated 5 points. Each additional Proposers 
cost point allocation will be calculated based upon their relative cost difference from the lowest 
Proposer. 
 


	February 11, 2026
	POLK COUNTY, A POLITICAL SUBDIVISION OF
	THE STATE OF FLORIDA
	ADDENDUM # 6
	RFP # 26-011, Disaster Debris Removal Services


